

CHIDEOCK PARISH COUNCIL

Clerk to the Council:

Sal Robinson, 60 North Allington, Bridport, DT6 5DY

Telephone: - 01308 426327

E-mail: - Chideock@dorset-aptc.gov.uk

Dear Councillor

I hereby give notice of the Chideock Parish Council meeting to be held on **25 January 2022 at 10 am in Chideock Village Hall**, to which you are summoned to attend to deal with the business as shown on the agenda below.



Sal Robinson, Clerk to the Council, 20 January 2022

Please note that face coverings should be worn but can be temporarily removed whilst speaking.

ESTIMATED DURATION - approx. 2.30 hrs, depending on length of Democratic Period.

- 1 1. **Apologies.** To receive and, if applicable, resolve to accept apologies for absence.
- 1 2. **Grants of Dispensations.**
To resolve to grant pre-requested dispensation from a Defined Pecuniary Interest arising from an Agenda item.
- 1 3. **Declarations of Defined Pecuniary Interests.**
Councillors are reminded of the requirement under the 2012 Code of Conduct to declare any defined pecuniary interest as given in Appendix A of the Code which relate to items on this agenda, either now or as soon as they become aware of the interest. Please declare the item, nature of the interest and the action to be taken.
- 2 4. **Minutes:**
RESOLVE to accept and sign, as a true record,
 - a) the minutes of the Parish Council meeting of 30 November 2021.
- 15 5. **Dorset Councillor and Police Reports.**
- 30 6. **Democratic Period.** Opportunity for members of the public to ask questions or speak on matters of interest.
- 10 7. **Reports / Updates by the Clerk and Councillors.** Comments on, and additions to, the pre-circulated **Actions and Information List for Agenda Item 7**, and determination of any action required.
It has been suggested that Chideock should create a Resilience Plan – this project requires a councillor to take the lead and to liaise with residents.
- 20 8. **A35 Matters.** Comments on, and additions to, the pre-circulated **Actions and Information List for Agenda Item 8**, and determination of any action required.
- 15 9. **Motions Received with Notice.**
Cllr Peacock proposes that: -
Chideock Parish Council **RESOLVES** to continue to lobby the responsible authorities and bodies to act to protect Chideock residents and visitors from traffic pollution and safety issues caused by the A35 passing through the Village, such action to include, but not restricted to: -
 - Banning / restricting / re-routing of certain vehicle types
 - Creating of an alternative route for the A35
 - Reducing vehicle noise to between 55 to 65 dB(A), as defined by the World Health Organisation
 - Reducing of air pollution of any type to below UK legal levels and / or to not exceed WHO targets
 - Reducing traffic volumes by 55% - 69%, based upon traffic figures produced by National Highways or its equivalent body .
 - Making the carriageway and footways safe for the use of the public in general.
 - Reducing vibration caused by vehicles, such that any property on, adjacent to or within 20 metres of the current A35 Main Street shall not suffer from the effects of excessive vibration.

- 10 **10. Planning Matters.** Councillors are asked to review applications via <https://planning.dorset.gov.uk/online-applications/>
- a) **Applications.**
P/HOU/2022/00158 Hell Farmhouse, Hell Barn Holiday Cottages Hell Lane Erect extension to outbuilding and replacement windows
P/LBC/2022/00159 Hell Farmhouse, Hell Barn Holiday Cottages Hell Lane Erect extension to outbuilding and replacement windows
- b) **Applications received after the agenda was circulated.**
- c) **Determinations.**
- d) **To note any determinations received after the agenda was circulated.**
- e) **Appeals.** None.
- f) **Other planning matters – see Actions and Information List.**
- i. AONB, Lighting / Dark Skies, Dorset National Park, Conservation Areas.
 - ii. Enforcement, Retrospective Planning Applications.
 - iii. Other.
- 2 **11. Finances.**
- a) **RESOLVE** to make the following payments: -
- | | | |
|-------|--|----------|
| i. | Clerk's Salary and Expenses for January | £TBA |
| ii. | Village Hall Hire – 25 January | £14.00 |
| iii. | Bridport Town Council – Clapp's Mead Field Grass Cutting | £1080.00 |
| iv. | Bridport Town Council – Clapp's Mead Play Area Grass Cutting | £540.00 |
| v. | Bridport Town Council – FOCP Hedge Cutting | £144.00 |
| vi. | Bridport Town Council – Clapp's Mead Brook Bank Clearance | £1188.00 |
| vii. | Bridport Town Council – Clapp's Mead Brook Sump Works | £144.00 |
| viii. | Bridport Town Council – Clapp's Mead Ditch Culvert | £72.00 |
| ix. | Dorset Council – Clapp's Mead Tree Inspection | £270.00 |
- b) **RESOLVE** to pay any invoices received after the agenda was circulated.
- 2 c) **Accounts and Budget Monitoring to 31 December 2021 - documents attached.**
- 2 d) **Final Draft of Budget for 2022 – 2023 - document attached.**
RESOLVE to set the budget for 2022 - 2023 at £ £18,397.00 and to request a Precept of £16,463.66, which equates to a Band D decrease of £0.09 per year.
- 1 e) **Foss Orchard Car Park – see Actions and Information List.**
- 10 **12. Clapp's Mead Playing Field – see Actions and Information List and attachments.**
- a) Receive updates regarding the Playing Field and Play Area.
 - b) **RESOLVE** that all dogs must be on kept leads in Clapp's Mead Playing Field, and that no dogs are allowed in the children's play area. Appropriate signage is already in place.
 - c) Receive updates regarding The Friends of Clapp's Mead.
- 10 **13. Dorset Rights of Way; Dorset Highways; Flood Management – see Actions and Information List.**
- a) Receive updates regarding Rights of Way matters.
 - b) Receive updates regarding County Highway matters.
RESOLVE to accept the Dorset Council quote of £288.14 for improved signage at the junction of Duck Street / Mill Lane / Sea Hill Lane, the money to be taken from the Highways Contingency reserve.
 - c) Receive updates on flood related issues on both Dorset Highways and the A35.
- 0 **14. Consultations.**
- a. Draft Dorset Council Air Quality Action Plan Consultation.
RESOLVE to formally accept and approve the consultation response document, which was submitted to Dorset Council on 18 January 2022 following agreement by e-mail.
- 1 **15. Correspondence.** Councillors should ask the Clerk if they wish to see individual items of correspondence.
- 5 **16. Start Time of Parish Council Meetings.**
Consider the suggestion that meetings in April, May, June, July, and September should start at 6:30pm, and that meetings in January, February, March, October, and November should start at 10am.
- 17. Confirm the time and date of the next meeting of Chideock Parish Council.** The next scheduled meeting is at **10 am on Tuesday 22 February 2022.**